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From: DeWoody, Jennifer A -FS
To:
Cc: Davis, Mary - FS
Subject: RE: Pike National Forest Project
Date: Monday, January 11, 2021 11:42:41 AM
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Dear Mr. Rivera,
 
Thank you for the interest in the Integrated Management of Target Shooting Project.  I have checked
the FAX machine and it is answering that phone number now.  You were correct:
719-477-4233
 
If that continues to be a problem, you can try another FAX machine: 719-530-2160
Please be sure to put the attention to Beth Davis is you use this alternate number.


Thank you for your interest in the management of National Forest System lands.
 
Sincerely,
Jenn
 
 


Jennifer DeWoody, PhD 
Acting District Ranger


Forest Service
Carson National Forest, Questa Ranger District
P: (575) 586-7313


jennifer.dewoody@usda.gov


184 State Hwy 38
Questa, NM 87556
www.fs.fed.us


Caring for the land and serving people


 
 


From: charles rivera > 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 11:23 AM
To: DeWoody, Jennifer A -FS <jennifer.dewoody@usda.gov>
Subject: Pike National Forest Project
 
Dear Jennifer:
 
I am trying to send my response regarding the Target Shooting Project (File code 1950) to
Beth Davis however the fax number provided is not correct.  
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The number in the correspondence is 719-447-4233.  Please provide the correct number so i
can respond.
 
Thank you,
 
Charles Rivera









